From: Renee Mooney [mailto:Renee.Mooney@aeuvic.asn.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 9:14 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Paula.Thomson@afei.org.au; David.Ireland@ags.gov.au; michael@ieu.asn.au;
arthur@ieu.asn.au; Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au; carol@ieu.asn.au;
Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au

Subject: Re.: C2013/6333 & AM2018/4576 - Applications by the Independent Education Union of
Australia

Dear Associate,
RE: C2013/6333 & AM2018/4576 - Applications by the Independent Education Union of Australia

The AEU-Victorian Branch seeks leave from the Full Bench to intervene in relation to the above
matters.

The AEU- Victorian Branch supports the IEU applications and urges the Commission to find that
there has been substantial work value change in the work of Teachers justifying a substantial
increase in the rates of pay under the Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010 (MA000077).

The AEU — Victoria has members who will be affected by any Order made by the Full Bench in
relation to the IEU’s applications. The Victorian Branch of the AEU has coverage of early childhood
teachers in Victoria except where they are employed by independent schools. The AEU coverage of
early childhood teachers includes teachers who work in the long day care sector in Victoria. Officers
of the AEU — Victorian Branch have also filed witness statements in this matter including, Ms Martel
Menz and Ms Lily Ames.

If leave to intervene is granted by the Full Bench, the AEU — Victorian Branch intends to file written
submissions once the evidence closes.

The AEU- Victorian Branch will attend the commencement of the hearing today via videolink in
Melbourne.

regards

Renee Mooney
Industrial Officer

AEU Victoria

126 Trenerry Cres, Abbotsford
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